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Quote the number below for all enquiries
Case number 2021/00337143

Peter Zonnevylle
decgipa042020@pzgipa.com

8 July 2022

Case title Peter Zonnevylle v Secretary, Department of Education
Application under Government Information (Public Access) Act
2009

Fee waiver for sound recording

Dear Mr Zonnevylle

I refer to your fee waiver application asking for fees for sound recording to be waived.  The reasons
you provided as special circumstances have been considered by the Registrar.  Sound recording is
not an essential step in the proceeding and the fee is to be paid.   Registry will contact you regarding
further processing your application.

yours faithfully

Registrar
cskinn0


